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Questions
Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. No,

(a) Not applicable; (b) Not applicable; (c) Not applicable;
(d) Not applicable.

2. Due to the nature of the work only one firm in
Canada was in a position to provide replacement parts
and special components required to carry out renovations
to the Greenhouses.

3. Lord & Burnham Co. Ltd.-Contract amount
$123,577.67 (Contract award approved by Treasury Board).

4. (a) (i) $1,250. Estimated cost of Architectural super-
vision by Department of Public Works. (ii) None.

(a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the Depart-
ment require the general contractor to list on the tender
form all the names of the subcontractors they propose
using. A cost breakdown by work subdivision, as provided
by the general contractor, is attached including the names
of those trades which were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the general contractor. Con-
sequently the matter of performance bonds and insurance
for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the general
contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Renovations to Plant Research Institute, Greenhouses,

Central Experimental Farm
Contract-CR-67-2767

Lord & Burnham Co. Limited $14,679.70
F. G. Bowie & Sons Ltd.,

Electrical Contractors 98,427.30
Honeywell Controls Ltd.,

Electrical Contractors 2,724.00
Levesque Bros.

Painting Contractors 4,500.00
Standard Plumbing and Heating 3,000.00

PUBLIC WORKS-CENTRAL ORDNANCE DEPOT, PLOUFFE
PARK-CONTRACT NO. CR-67-2749

Question No. 1,150-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-2749, September 13,
1967, Replacement of roof, Central Ordnance Depot, Plouffe Park
and, if so (a) what was the number of bids received (b) what
was the highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was
accepted (d) how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and in-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. Yes,
(a) Four tenders were received and opened on September
5, 1967. (b) Highest tender, $73,986; lowest tender,

[Mr. Paproski.]

$67,500. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement
-Newspapers: Ottawa and Hull.

2. Not applicable.

3. Heather & Little Limited.

4. (a) (i) $2,875-John Lunz (Roofing Consultant).
(ii) None.

(a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the De-
partment require the general contractor to list on the
tender form all the names of the subdivision they pro-
pose using. A cost breakdown by work subdivision, as
provided by the general contractor, is attached including
the names of those trades which were required to be
listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the general contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and
insurance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility
of the general contractor.

Cost Breakdown By Trades
Replacement of roof, Central Ordnance Depot, Plouffe

Park Contract CR-67-2749
Administration
Roofing
Sheet Metal

$5,000
52,000
10,500

PUBLIC WORKS-DATA CENTRE-CONTRACT NO. CR-67-2732

Question No. 1,152-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-2732, August 30, 1967.
Additions to air conditioning equipment and power to compu-
ters, Data Centre and, if so (a) what was the number of bids
received (b) what was the highest and what was the lowest (c)
what bid was accepted (d) how was the notice of tender publi-
cized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract
(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and in-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. Yes,
(a) Seven tenders were received and opened on August
22, 1967. (b) Highest tender-$51,500; lowest tender-
$32,300. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-
Newspapers: Ottawa and Hull.

2. Not applicable.

3. T. P. Crawford Ltd.

4. (a) (i) $350. Estimated cost of Architectural super-
vision by Department of Public Works. (il) None.

(a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the De-
partment require the general contractor to list on the
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